# Dauphin Baseball Association Meeting Minutes March 25, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 7:10 pm at Dauphin Borough Building.

## Present:

Alan Miller, James Clisham, Mark Fisher, Bryan Rowley, Loni Warholic, Shane Staley, Mike Fagan, Justin Wingenfield, Richard Laughlin.

### **Treasurer's Report:**

- Current balance is 23,469.09.
- \$1,348 from the sale of DBA apparel.
- \$2,300 spent to stock the concession stands.
- \$829 reimbursed to coaches for rental of indoor facilities for preseason practices.
- \$1,190 paid out for umpire services.

### DAA:

New park lease was signed.

# **Central Dauphin Youth Baseball:**

Game schedules have been set and field schedule sent to all head coaches.

### **Old Business:**

Field clean day up went really well, great turn out and support from parents and players.

#### **New Business:**

There will be 170 concession stand shifts that need filled. Two concession shifts per player in the league. Email will be sent by President Miller.

April 13<sup>th</sup> is opening day at noon.

Rookie Rumble will be held the weekend of April 26<sup>th</sup>.

Practice dates and fields have been shared with head coaches.

## **Coordinator Positions Report**

- Concession Stand Coordinator Loni Warholic
  - Concession stands are stocked and ready to open.
  - Water donation by Dauphin Locksmith.
  - 3B Ice Cream donated chips.
  - Will be asking for food donations for opening day.
  - o Great turnout from parents to help get the concession stands ready.
- Fundraising Sam Larson and Temecia Rowley
  - Finished sales for DBA apparel, \$3,200 in sales.
- Picture Coordinator Jen Edmiston
- Registrar Alan Miller
  - Two players added since February meeting.
- Equipment Mark Fisher /Brian Rowley
  - Last of equipment recently came in, will be issued to respective teams.
  - o Game balls will be distributed to teams prior to first home game.
- Coach Coordinator Mark Fisher
  - DBA is requiring Disclosure Statement Application for Volunteers to be in line with CDBA requirements. Still several outstanding, email will be sent to respective coaches for compliance.
- Sponsor Coordinator James Clisham
- Field Maintenance Coordinator Josh Edmiston and Jay Warholic
- Field Schedule Coordinator Alan Miller and Josh Edmiston.
  - Field schedule is completed.
  - Discussed field maintenance at varies fields.
  - Discussed dug outs and score board at Butch Beard Field.

# **Upcoming Dates:**

- April 1st Start of Season
- April 13<sup>th</sup> Opening Day
- April 19<sup>th</sup> Golf tournament
- April 27<sup>th</sup> & 28<sup>th</sup> Rookie Rumble
- May 18th Senators Game

#### **Baseball Board:**

Alan Miller – President Brian Rowley – Vice President James Clisham – Treasurer Mark Fisher – Secretary Next regularly scheduled meeting will be held at the Dauphin Borough Building on April 17<sup>th</sup> at 7PM. The meeting adjourned at 7:48 pm, motion made by James Clisham, seconded by Loni Warholic.

Respectfully submitted by: Mark A. Fisher Secretary, DBA